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Appointments to the Community Policing Advisory Committee.

Staff: Department:

Sabrina Oliver, Director/Town Clerk Communications and Public Affairs
Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk

Brenton Hodge, Assistant Town Clerk

* Recommendation(s):

That the Council make appointments to the Community Policing Advisory Committee for five seats.

@ Attachments:

e Recommendation
e Ballot
¢ Applications
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Celisa Lehew Staff Liaison
SUBIJECT: Recommendation for the vacancy(s)
DATE: June 13, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: The Community Policing Advisory Committee met on Tuesday June 13, 2023 and
by a unanimous vote made the following recommendation(s) to the Town Council for consideration:

e Devin Ceartas, Reappointment, Town Resident
e Nikkima Santos, Reappointment, Town Resident

SPECIAL REQUEST(s): The Committee would like to make recommendations for the other three seats
over the summer.

BACKGROUND: None

Note: Communications and Public Affairs notes that the Community Policing Advisory Committee reviewed
the following applications: Joshua Alexander, Robert Broughton, Devin Ceartas, Yamicia Connor, Deborah
Gilgor, Leavelle Irving, Dante Mcintyre, Nilay Patel, Nikkma Santos, William Talley, and Ada Umenwaliri.
No additional applications were received between June 13, 2023 and Wednesday June 14 2023 for the
Community Policing Advisory Committee.
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